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Amoco Production Company

501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

December 12, 1973

File: L0S-531-458.15 .
L -/5"30-9

Re: E. E. Elliott "A" No. 1 = )
1973 Deliverability Test

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Sir:

Please refer to the most recent deliverability test submitted on
October 10, 1973, for the E. E. Elliott "A" No. 1. This test is
indicated as an initial and annual test after compressor installationm.
Based on previous deliverability tests, we feel that the 1973 test is
not indicative of the well's true capability.

Since the well can make its allowable without the compressor, the
compressor was shut in on December 1, 1973. Future use of the com-
pressor will be made only to insure that allowable production for the
well is met. Therefore, this well will be retested without the com-
pressor and the new test submitted as the 1973 annual test.

On October 12, 1973, the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Gas
Supplement No. (NW) 3365 changed the allowable for the subject well
to conform to the 1973 initial and annual deliverability test. Since
the compressor is no longer being used, we request that the 1972 test
be reinstated and the allowables for August through December be
adjusted on the basis of the 1972 test. We would appreciate your
consideration and early approval of our request.

Yours very truly,

g ',\_"‘

L. O. Speer, Jr.
Area Superintendent
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